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From: noreply@civicplus.com
Sent: Sunday, September 09, 2018 11:21 PM
To: Sheri Hartz; Lorrayne Leong; Thai Nam Pham; Catherine Firpo
Subject: Online Form Submittal: Board / Committee / Commission Application

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Board / Committee / Commission Application  

PERSONAL INFORMATION 
Full Name:*  
Rosalyn Reed  

Email Address:*  
  

Gender:  

Please specify the Board, Commission or Committee you are applying for:*  
[Housing Committee \/]  
Which position(s) on the Advisory Body are you applying for?  
[ ] Business Representative 
[ ] City Labor Representative 
[X] Community Member
[ ] Large Business Representative
[ ] Non-Profit Business Representative

 

[ ] Planning Commissioner 
[ ] Resident 
[ ] Resident (Dog Owner) 
[ ] Senior Community Member 
[ ] Small Business Representative 

 

I am currently a member of the above Committee, and am seeking reappointment.*  
( ) Yes 

 

(X) No 
 

 

If you are seeking re-appointment, has any of your information changed within the last 12 months?  
( ) Yes 

 

(X) No 
 

 

If your answer is yes, please complete the rest of this form. 

If your information has not changed within the past 12 months, please only enter your name and email 
information above. You do not need to complete the remainder of this form. 

RESIDENCY / EMPLOYMENT INFORMATION  
Home Address:  

  
City:  

  
State:  

  
Zip Code:  

  
Phone Number:  

  
How long have you lived in Emeryville?  
8 years  

Place of Employment:  
Uniting Youth Leaders  

Occupation:  
Executive Director, Lead Consultant- ACSW  

Business Address:  
  

City:  
  

State:  
  

Zip Code:  
  

Phone Number:  
  

How long have you worked in Emeryville?  
8 years  

EDUCATION / EXTRACURRICULAR INTERESTS  
High School:  
Holy Names High School   

College:  
Spelman College/ Stanford University  

Trade or Business School(s):  
Other Interests:  
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Master of Social Work, California State University of East Bay  

ADVISORY BODY EXPERIENCE / INFORMATION 
Are you currently serving on other Boards, Commissions or Committees?  
( ) Yes 

 

(X) No 
 

 

Have you served on a Board, Commission or Committee before?  
(X) Yes 

 

( ) No 
 

 

Please list all past and current City of Emeryville advisory boards.  
n/a  
Please list any past and current board, commission or committee memberships outside of Emeryville. 
National Conference of Black Mayors- Atlanta Ga, Fellow and committee member  
Please list all organization memberships and positions held.  
Run on Productions, LLC- Board Member National Alumnae Association of Spelman College- Board/Chapter 
President Resilient Wellness- Board Member New Leaders Council- Fellow/meber  
Please list any relevant work and volunteer experience.  
Uniting Youth Leaders- Executive Director Community Support Services Clinical Director Community Liaison 
at Lincoln Child Center Social Worker  
Why are you interested in serving on this Board, Commission or Committee?  
I am writing to express my interest in serving on the Housing Committee for the city of Emeryville. I believe 
that this committee position is in direct alignment with my leadership philosophy that is rooted in servant 
leadership. My career over the past 17 years has been dedicated to taking an active role in addressing the 
needs of people while promoting social justice within those communities that are overlooked and 
underserved. I am a 4th generation North Oakland/Emeryville Native and my experiences in this community 
have shaped me into the woman I am today...Playing in the arcade, learning how to drive on Christie avenue, 
eating at the public market and learning how to explore the city as a young person set the foundation for my 
career as a senior Non-profit community leader. I have lived in Emeryville for the past 8 years and I am very 
interested in lending my voice, talents, resources and service to the success and growth of this community. 
Ultimately, my experience leaves me readily prepared and eager to embark on the next stage of my 
leadership journey by becoming a member of the Housing Committee for the city of Emeryville. I am 
confident that I not only have the ability to take on the responsibility of this opportunity but also the 
enthusiasm and determination to ensure that I make a success of it. I believe the love that I have for 
community uplift makes me a great asset to the committee; as I readily accept challenges and will spend the 
time and effort it takes to meet the professional and personal goals of this opportunity.   

PLANNING COMMISSION APPLICANTS ONLY 
Please provide a short (300 words or less) statement discussing your ideas and attitudes about 
planning in Emeryville. Please consider issues such as traffic, industrial and commercial 
development density, affordable housing, maintaining community diversity and jobs/housing 
balance.  
n/a  




